
Staff Report 
MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors 
FROM: Leslie Bednar 
DATE: October 26, 2021 
RE: Staffing Update 

The following represents new hire recommendations for the month of October. We look forward to 
onboarding our new Operations team members as soon as we can. 

This month we send best wishes to a longtime colleague in our Carbondale office. A steady presence 
during the migration to the Polaris database and a trusted teacher to catalogers across our service area, 
we recognize and thank Shelley Stone for nearly 40 years’ service to Illinois library systems. Patrons in 
our member libraries and beyond have been positively impacted by her insistence on high bibliographic 
standards made possible by the SHARE Bibliographic Services training program that rivals any in the 
state. For the past 3 years her influence has been focused on leading the SHARE Consortium as 
Bibliographic Services Manager. We wish her the best in her future endeavors and will miss her terribly.  

Resignations and Retirements 
Classification: Bibliographic Services Manager 
Project/Location:  SHARE/ Carbondale 
Salary: $68,428.26/annual 
Last Day: October 31, 2021 
Reason: Employee retiring 

New Hires – Pending Board Approval 
Classification: Driver (part-time) 
Project/Location:  Operations/ Champaign 
Start Date: TBD 
Salary: $12.75/hr. 

Classification: Driver (part-time) 
Project/Location:  Operations/ Carbondale 
Start Date: TBD 
Salary: $12.75/hr. 

Classification: Driver (part-time) 
Project/Location:  Operations/ Edwardsville 
Start Date: TBD 
Salary: $12.75/hr. 

Classification: Sorter (part-time) 
Project/Location:  Operations/ Edwardsville 
Start Date: TBD 
Salary: $12.00/hr. 
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Classification: Driver (part-time) 
Project/Location:  Operations/ Edwardsville 
Start Date: TBD 
Salary: $12.75/hr. 
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